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August 14, 2023 
 

ADDENDUM ONE – 23B-2300 
 

ENERGY RECOVERY WHEELS REPLACEMENT FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER  
BID #23B-2300 

 
This addendum is issued to modify, clarify, or correct the original Bid Solicitation and is hereby 
made part of the contract documents. Acknowledgement of this addendum is required on the 
Bid Form (page 21 of #23B-2300 Solicitation Document).   
 
CLARIFICATION – Answers to questions posed at Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting on August 7, 2023 
 

1. Wheel itself is listed as media?  Yes 
 

2. Will workers be escorted to and from work location within facility?  Yes 
 

3. Will workers be required to use the freight elevators? If yes, what are the dimensions? 
The car is: 96” long x 82” wide x 89” high 
The door is: 48” wide x 84” high 

 
4. Is there any part of the replacement that is brand specific? 

No.  No brand has been specified in the Invitation for Bid specifications 

INFORMATION 
 

1. To schedule additional site visits, contact County Facilities Department at 815-319-4670. 
 

2. All further communications regarding this Bid are to be submitted in writing to 
purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov 
 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 
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